President Steve Lechter opened the meeting at 9:10 AM in the Ballroom of the Sharon Community Center. 66 Members and guests were present. Ed Shifman presented the Colors and led us in the Pledge of Allegiance. . President's Remarks: Steve gave a special shout out to Carl Frank who rolled a score of 103 last week with the candlepin bowling group in Norwood. Next regularly scheduled monthly breakfast will be on Sept. 12th. If you paid for the August breakfast your payment can be carried over to September or refunded to you. Please let our Treasurer know what your wishes may be. The Canasta Group met on Monday and had a great turnout. Please see Steve Bernstein if you wish to get in on the action on Monday afternoons. Secretary's Report: Secretary Norman Ainbinder read the minutes of the July 25th meeting which were accepted without change. Glad and Sad: Harvey Tobolsky advised us of the following: Congratulations are extended to: Jeff and Marcia Shapiro who are celebrating their 50th wedding anniversary on August 1st . Andy and Hope Klassman who celebrated their 44th anniversary on July 29th . Paul and Adria Alperen who celebrated their 54th anniversary on July 27th . Condolences to the family of former member Jerry Katz who passed away on July 27th . Get well wishes to Harvey Lewis's wife, Nancy, who was recently hospitalized. Membership: Committee Member, Harvey Janson, introduced us to Robert Feinberg and Committee Member, Phil Rosen, introduced us to Jay Foley whose

applications for membership were approved by voice vote. Harvey and Phil assured us that both Robert and Jay were now familiar with our By Laws and Code of Conduct and that they had been thoroughly prepared and orientated. Welcome Robert and Jay! Day Trips: Chairman Dan Liberman addressed the following: Cape Cod Canal Cruise - reminded us that it is a 3 hour boat trip leaving from Onset Harbor Pier. Snacks may be purchased on board and you can bring a brown bag lunch. Please plan on being there early as the parking lot fills up quickly. Woods Hole Oceanographic Institute Tour – details are still being worked on due to the size of our group. Turkey Train and Isle of Shoals Cruise trips are still in the planning stages. Bus transportation is included in the cost of the trip. Initial sign-up sheets may be out shortly. Whist: Ed Rubin invites all to attend every Wednesday at 1:00 PM in the Adult Center. See Ed for details. Biker Gang: Lew Victor reported on their recent trip to Rhode Island and some future plans. Please contact Lew if you are looking for a brief leisurely ride or one of longer duration. Club Logo Merchandise: Please see Barry Fireman if you are interested in ordering club logo jerseys or ball caps. Corn Hole: Will be meeting this week. Please contact Barry Fireman for details. Monthly Breakfast: Past President Jeff Shapiro wanted to remind everyone that one of the ways in which our club differentiated itself from other groups has been through the Monthly Breakfast. Members and their significant others have always enjoyed the opportunity to get to know each other better at these well-attended events. Post Pandemic restrictions have been lifted and our kitchen staff was required to obtain Serve Safe

certification, pass inspection by the Local Board of Health and became the only social group allowed to cook and serve food from the Community Center kitchen. Attendance has been somewhat disappointing, and we may need to consider dropping the breakfast entirely. Please, sign up for the September breakfast and consider volunteering some time to help in the kitchen. Motion Pending from July 25th: Jeff Shapiro's motion to name our whist group the Bud Adler Whist Group was brought forward. There was no further discussion on the motion. A vote was taken and passed. Program Committee: Chairman Bob Soffer introduced Club Member Stuart Raifman who spoke about his experiences and research on the pollution of the Charles River Lower Basin. Stu related how he first became interested in this subject and the job he had involving taking samples. Containment of the outflow from the Cambridge sewer system and ground run off has led to some improvement in water quality. However, heavy rains this Summer have resulted in higher amounts of impurities being detected in the Lower Basin area. Saltwater intrusion has always been an obstacle to the river being able to properly flush itself. A brief Q & A followed. Raffle: There were 2 winners. Note: Next 2 meetings will be held at Care One on South Main Street, formerly Whitney Place of Sharon. Respectfully submitted, Norman Ainbinder, Secretary

August 15, 2023

President Steve Lechter called the meeting to order at approximately 9:05 in the Great Room of Care One in Sharon.

Approximately 62 members and guests were present.

Ed Shifman led us in the Pledge of Allegiance.

President's Remarks: Steve welcomed everyone and reminded the members of the following:

Cape Cod Canal Boat Tour departs on time and members should be at the pier as close to 9:00 AM as possible to be able to get parking on the pier. September Breakfast will be held on the 12 th.

Please make your paid reservation by the 5 th. Canasta Group is off to a great start and will meet on Mondays at 1:00 PM in the Senior Center.

Secretary's Report: Assistant Secretary Ed Rubin read the minutes of the August 8 th meeting which were accepted without correction.

Glad and Sad: Harvey Tobolsky notified us of the following: We received a donation from Cynthia Barmash in memory of Bud Adler.

We received an acknowledgement and thank you from the family of Gary Rachins for the donation we made in his memory to Temple Israel of Sharon.

We extend congratulations to Dan and Helen Liberman who will celebrate their 56 th wedding anniversary on August 20 th .

Biker Gang: Leader Lew Victor reviewed last week's route and gave us a few highlights of the upcoming local ride which will start and finish at the Crescent Ridge Dairy parking lot.

Golf: Mike Yawitch reviewed the past week's outing. He also mentioned the need for the players to be flexible as to where the group meets as tee times may not always be available at a particular course.

Program Committee: Chairman Bob Soffer introduced club member Dr. Steve Ginsberg who is a retired dentist. He in turn introduced today's speaker, his wife, Dr. Joyce Ginsberg, who was his partner in the dental practice. She related to us how starting in high school she had been discouraged by teachers and professors from taking science courses, attending medical school, becoming a dentist and even enlisting in the Army Reserve as a dentist. There were many incidents over the years that indicated a gender bias against her pursuing her career of choice. Despite the obstacles placed in her way she persisted and enjoyed a satisfying and successful career.

Her story was very informative of the problems encountered by women in professional careers. Next week's meeting will be at the Community Center. Respectfully submitted,

Norman Ainbinder, Secretary

August 1, 2023

President Steve Lechter opened the meeting at 9:10 AM in the Ballroom of the Sharon Community Center. 66 Members and guests were present.

Ed Shifman presented the Colors and lead us in the Pledge of Allegiance.

.

President's Remarks: Steve gave a special shout out to Carl Frank who rolled a score of 103 last week with the candlepin bowling group in Norwood.

Next regularly scheduled monthly breakfast will be on Sept. 12th. If you paid for the August breakfast your payment can be carried over to September or refunded to you. Please let our Treasurer know what your wishes may be.

The Canasta Group met on Monday and had a great turnout. Please see Stev Bernstein if you wish to get in on the action on Monday afternoons. **Secretary's Report: Secretary Norman Ainbinder** read the minutes of the July 25th meeting which were accepted without change.

Glad and Sad: Harvey Tobolsky advised us of the following:

Congratulations are extended to:

Jeff and Marcia Shapiro who are celebrating their 50th wedding anniversary on August 1st.

Andy and Hope Klassman who celebrated their 44th anniversary on July 29th.

Paul and Adria Alperen who celebrated their 54th anniversary on July 27th.

Condolences to the family of former member **Jerry Katz** who passed away on July 27th.

Get well wishes to Harvey Lewis's wife, Nancy, who was recently hospitalized.

Membership: Committee Member, Harvey Janson, introduced us to Robert Feinberg and Committee Member, Phil Rosen, introduced us to Jay Foley whose applications for membership were approved by voice vote. Harvey and Phil assured us that both Robert and Jay were now familiar with our By Laws and Code of Conduct and that they had been thoroughly prepared and orientated. Welcome Robert and Jay!

Day Trips: Chairman Dan Liberman addressed the following:

Cape Cod Canal Cruise - reminded us that it is a 3 hour boat trip leaving from Onset Harbor Pier. Snacks may be

purchased on board and you can bring a brown bag lunch. Please plan on being there early as the parking lot fills up quickly.

Woods Hole Oceanographic Institute Tour – details are still being worked on due to the size of our group.

Turkey Train and Isle of Shoals Cruise trips are still in the planning stages. Bus transportation is included in the cost of the trip. Initial sign-up sheets may be out shortly.

Whist: Ed Rubin invites all to attend every Wednesday at 1:00 PM in the Adult Center. Pre-registration with Ed is required.

Biker Gang: Lew Victor reported on their recent trip to Rhode Island and some future plans. Please contact Lew if you are looking for a brief leisurely ride or one of longer duration.

Club Logo Merchandise: Please see Barry Fireman if you are interested in ordering club logo jerseys or ball caps.

Corn Hole: Will be meeting this week. Please contact **Barry Fireman** for details.

Monthly Breakfast: Past President Jeff Shapiro wanted to remind everyone that one of the ways in which our club differentiated itself from other groups has been through the Monthly Breakfast. Members and their significant others have always enjoyed the opportunity to get to know each other better at these well-attended events. Post

Pandemic restrictions have been lifted and our kitchen staff was required to obtain Serve Safe certification, pass inspection by the Local Board of Health and became the only social group allowed to cook and serve food from the Community Center kitchen. Attendance has been somewhat disappointing, and we may need to consider dropping the breakfast entirely. Please, sign up for the September breakfast and consider volunteering some time to help in the kitchen.

Motion Pending from July 25th: Jeff Shapiro's motion to name our whist group the **Bud Adler Whist Group** was brought forward. There was no further discussion on the motion. A vote was taken and passed.

Program Committee: Chairman Bob Soffer introduced Club Member Stuart Raifman who spoke about his experiences and research on the pollution of the Charles River Lower Basin.

Stu related how he first became interested in this subject and the job he had involving taking samples. Containment of the outflow from the Cambridge sewer system and ground run off has led to some improvement in water quality. However, heavy rains this Summer have resulted in higher amounts of impurities being detected in the Lower Basin area. Saltwater intrusion has always been an obstacle to the river being able to properly flush itself. A brief Q & A followed.

Raffle: There were 2 winners.

Note: Next 2 meetings will be held at Care One on South Main Street, formerly Whitney Place of Sharon.

Respectfully submitted,

Norman Ainbinder, Secretary